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43rd Payment

Jeff Thompson to;
Ladawn Whitehead, Jeffery Trevino, Michael

09/06/2011 11:03 AM

From: “Jeff Thompson” jthompson@powe1lvalves.com>

To: Ladawn Whitehead/R5/USEPA!US@EPA, Jeffery Trevino/R5/USEPA/US@EPA, Michael
Beedle/R5/USEPAJUS@EPA

1 attachment

img-9061 13858-0001 .pdf

Ms. Whitehead, Mr. Trevino, Mr. Beedle

The Wm. Powell Company’s 43rd payment for RCRA-0502008-02 number
BD2750859R001 was made on 9/6/11. The attached PNC Bank report confirms payment of this date. If any other
information is needed, please let me know.

Sincerely,
Jeffrey Thompson
Senior Vice President of Finance
The Wm. Powell Company
Phone: (513) 852-2088
Fax: (513) 852-2007
Email: jthompson@powellvalves.com

POWELL VALVES -- LEADING THE INDUSTRY... YESTERDAY, TODAY & TOMORROW. Original
Message
From: WorkCentre 7335 [mailto :xerox@powellvalves.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 201111:39 AM
To: Jeff Thompson
Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.

Number of Images: I
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: WorkCentre 7335
Device Location:

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com!
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